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Massaro, Luly (PUC)

From: Anthony Bucci Jr <abucci@buccilaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 1:35 PM

To: Massaro, Luly (PUC)

Cc: Wold, Leo (DPUC); Hogan, Margaret (PUC); McCarthy, Ken (DPUC)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] : FW: R19.051 - NBC - Shipyard Street, Providence, RI - Preliminary Railroad 

Crossing set

Attachments: 19051-PDF-191104-Complete Unsigned Railroad Crossing Plan set.pdf

Dear Ms. Massaro, 

 

Attached for filing with the Commission are the Amended Plans dated November 1, 2019 and delivered to the Division 

this morning.  The Amended Plans conform to terms of Pare Corporation’s Revised Memorandum to the Division dated 

October 23, 2019. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

ANTHONY J BUCCI JR 

Attorney At Law

 

 

From: mark@watermanengineering.net <mark@watermanengineering.net>  

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 7:48 AM 

To: aarcher@parecorp.com 

Cc: 'Richard Lipsitz' <richard@watermanengineering.net>; Anthony Bucci Jr <abucci@buccilaw.com> 

Subject: R19.051 - NBC - Shipyard Street, Providence, RI - Preliminary Railroad Crossing set 

 

Amy, 

                Enclosed is a preliminary plan set of the NBC Railroad Crossing (Shipyard Street & New York Avenue in 

Providence) revised per our phone conversation on Friday and emailed to you for your review. If you have any 

comments or changes, please let us know. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Mark  

 

Mark Sousa 
Project Manager 
 
Waterman Engineering Company 
46 Sutton Avenue 

East Providence, Rhode Island 02914 

(401) 438-5775 – office 
(401) 438-5773 – fax 
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NOTE:
VEHICULAR APPROACH SPEED = 25 MILES PER HOUR (MPH)

THEREFORE "A" = 50' MINIMUM
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